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From: Cayce Hinton 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: fwd: 990959 

This docket reads as a request for 
approval of an interconnection 
agreement. It should read: 

Notice by BellSouth . . . .  of the 
adoption of an approved 
interconnection, unbundling, and resale 
agreement between BellSouth . . .  and AT&T 
Communications of the Southern States, 
Inc. by Healthcare Liability . . . . . .  
Fwd=by:=Linda=William================== 
Fwd to: Cayce Hinton 
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